

<u>Amity International Literature Festival</u> <u>ONLINE EDITION</u>



23rd June - 26th June, 2022

COMPETITION GUIDELINES			
1	Name of Competition	RISING STAN LEE	
2	Concept of Competition	An activity where the participants are required to find flaws in existing characters and will then have to create a new character on the provided adjectives.	
3	Eligibility	 University Students with a valid ID card. School Students from 10th standard to 12th standard with a valid school ID card. (**Uploading of valid ID card is mandatory for AILF 3.0 registration) 	
4	Rules	 General Instructions: Use of unparliamentary words and distasteful language will lead to disqualification The Jury's decision will be final. No clarifications regarding judgment will be entertained. The virtual platform details will be shared on the registered email id. Participants are requested to enter the correct email id in the registration form. All participants will have to join the platform 20-30 minutes before the commencement of the activity and get themselves registered for their presence (Attendance). Not abiding by any of the instructions will lead to disqualification. 	

ACTIVITY SPECIFIC GUIDELINES

Preliminary Round: -

- The participants are required to send in a write-up describing a flaw in an existing superhero and how the flaw in the character pulls them back.
- The participants will then have to portray the perfect version of their flawless superhero.
- Judgment will be made based on the depiction of the flaw and clarity of the content.
- All entries should be mailed to <u>ailf.risingstanlee@gmail.com</u>. The subject of the emails should be the **ACTIVITY NAME**.
- The naming of all documents should be in the format: RegistrationNumber_NameOfParticipant.
- The last date of submission of all entries is 21st June, 2022, 11:59 P.M. IST.

Round 1: -

- The participants will be provided three adjectives to create their own Superhero.
- The adjectives will be provided **24 hours** prior to the commencement of the event on their registered mail ids.
- They will also be required to name their superhero.
- The maximum time allotted to each participant for describing their superhero will be 1 minute.
- Judgment will be based on originality, creativity, profoundness, relevance with the provided adjectives, and relation of the characters.

Final round:-

- The participants will have to present a skit based on their own superhero they have created in front of the Jury.
- The maximum time allotted to each participant for enactment will be **3 minutes.**
- Judgment will be based on originality, creativity, expression, and relevance to the character.

5	Rewards	E-Certificate of Participation for all.
		E-Certificate of Merit for the Winners.
6	Last Submission Date	21st June, 2022, 11:59 P.M. IST.
7	Event In-charge	Dr. Vinaya Kumari +91 - 9630511954
8	Student Coordinators	For any queries feel free to contact the following student volunteers:Khushi Chaudhary+91 - 9999962043Mohammed Mahfouz Shihab+91 - 9871673083